# DEEP BHALANI

# **AWS Certified Solution Architech**

Always be a core team player in achieving organizational goals by dedicating and committing to full extent and hence grow and excel along with the organization. AWS Certified Solutions Architect - Associate with 3+ years of experience designed and edited blueprints for IT infrastrure and networking architecture according to management's demands. Monitored existing infrastructure and architectural frameworks for performance, and made changes and update when necessary.

# **Work History**

# 2018-12 to 2020-07

#### Ju. IT Executive

Gujarat Mineral Research & Development Society, Rajkot, Gujarat

- Configured and implemented IT initiatives to produce measurable business value.
- Developed and led large-scale technology initiatives for long-term strategic plans and solutions.
- Guided implementation of company-wide enterprise security strategy for network and hardware, disater recovery, data protection and endpoint protection.

# 2017-06 to 2018-11

### **Network Support Engineer**

Aforeserve.com (Site: Central GST and Excise Bhavan, Rajkot, Guajarat)

- Managed and administered load balancing tasks for network, routing and shaping traffic to reduce service interruptions and network strain.
- Diagnosed network problem involving combination of hardware, software, power and communications issues.
- Designed and evaluated WAN and LAN connectivity technologies.

## **Education**

### 2011-06 to 2015-05

# **Bachelor of Engineering: Computer Engineering**

Atmiya Institute of Technology And Science - Rajkot

• Class Grade: 5.9 CGPA

2010-05 to 2011-03

H.S.C.

Alpha High School - Junagadh

• Class Grade: 62.92%

2011-06 to 2015-05

S.S.C.

Alpha High School - Junagadh

• Class Grade: 65.54%

## **Certifications**

2021-06

AWS Certified Solutions Architect - Assosiate

2021-06

Cyber Security, Cyber Crimes and Cyber Laws Training at DA-IICT, Gandhinagar

2018-04

CCNP Training at Aim Career Solutions, Rajkot

2017-06

CCNA Training at Aim Career Solutions, Rajkot

## **Reach At**

#### **Phone**

+91 - 940 858 4893

#### E-mail

deep.bhalani5171@gmail.com

### LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/deepbhalani

## **Skills**

Virtual environment design and implementation



AWS cloud infrastructure



Data and cloud security



System, platform, and account migrations



**Authentication systems** 



0000

Configuring Static and Dynamic routing



Configuring of VLAN, Inter-VLAN routing



**Very Good** 

ACL, Port security, authentication through AAA



# Languages

Gujarati



Hindi



English

